
IA~ n Machado - RE: HP Hood --==-=-----~-~-------~~ 

From: "Dan Burne" <dan@beckerstructural.com>
 
To: IIIAnn Machadolll <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>
 
Date: 9/26/20072:29:45 PM
 
SUbject: RE: HP Hood
 

Thank you Ann. The tank is a 21' high tank that sets on a 4' high skirt for
 
a total height of 25'. The tank weight and other design criterion are
 
identified on our S1 drawing. Other information as follows:
 
6,000 gallon vertical liquid sugar tank with 3'x3' skirt access door
 
insulated and jacketed. Tank is lined with FDA/USDA plasite 7133 food grade
 
epoxy. Thanks.
 
Dan
 

Dan Burne, P. E.
 
Associate
 
BECKER structural engineers, inc.
 
75 York Street
 
Portland, ME 04101
 
(p) 207. 879. 1838 
(f) 207. 879. 1822 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ann Machado [mailto:AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov]
 
Sent: Wednesday, September 26,20072:17 PM
 
To: dan@beckerstructural.com
 
Subject: RE: HP Hood
 

Thanks Dan. The yellow copy on the plan was hard to read. It does say
 
though that the tank is 21' high. Is it 21' high or 25'? Also, I just
 
talked to one of our plan reviewers and he said that when the permit
 
gets to them, they will need all the details about the tank.
 

Thanks, Ann
 

»> "Dan Burne" <dan@beckerstructural.com> 9/26/2007 1:24:51 PM »>
 
Ann,
 
The tank dimensions are on the plot plan I sent you yesterday (7'
 
diameter,
 
25' high). I will get in touch with HP Hood Regarding the Lease and
 
let you
 
know. Thanks.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 1:22 PM 
To: dan@beckerstructural.com 
Subject: Re: HP Hood 



Dan ­

I did receive the plan this morning. I also was able to find a the 
full scale plan from the permit in 1999. I do have a couple of 
questions for you. The original plan you submmitted showed the 
concrete 
pad as 5'4" frpom the property line. The side setback in the 1M zone 
says that the structure must be setback one foot for each foot of 
building height up to 25'. I need to know how high the sugar tank is 
going to be. I also need to have plans that show the dimensions of 
the 
tank. The 1996 survey you sent me, shows the property line for the 
"1st 
parcel" and then it shows the lines for the "lease lot". Note 6 talks 
about this lease as "an unrecorded lease agreement for driveway 
purposes 
dated August 1, 1957". Is there a copy of this lease? It is referred 
to 
in some of the other notes. 

Thanks, Ann 

»> "Dan Burne" <dan@beckerstructural.com> 9/26/2007 12:47:20 PM »> 
Ann, 

I just wanted to ensure that you received my plan yesterday and have 
what 
you need for your decisions. Thanks. 

Dan 

Dan Burne, P.E. 

Associate 

BECKER structural engineers, inc. 

75 York Street 

Portland, ME 04101 

(p) 207. 879. 1838 

(f) 207.879. 1822 
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From: "Dan Burne" <dan@beckerstructural.com>
 
To: <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>
 
Date: 9/25/20074:19:57 PM
 
Subject: HP Hood Pilecap
 

Ann,
 

Per your discussion with Central Maine Rebuilders and myself, I have
 
attached a full plot plan of the HP Hood property with the proposed sugar
 
tank and pile cap. This plan is a 1999 survey. I have overlayed the
 
proposed information. I do not have exact roof heights, but I have
 
identified different story elevations for the building. As you will see
 
there are numerous existing tanks at this vicinity. Please let me know
 
anything else you need. Thank you.
 

Dan
 

Dan Burne, P.E. 

Associate 

BECKER structural engineers, inc. 

75 York Street 

Portland, ME 04101 

(p) 207. 879. 1838 

(f) 207.879. 1822 

cc: <cmerinc@adelphia.net> 
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Seiler, Richard 

From: Jenkins, Mike 

Sent: Friday, September 14,2007 12:55 PM 

To: Seiler, Richard 

Subject: FW: Sugar tank dimensions and info 

Importance: High 

Tank jacket is stainless steel jacketed - silver/grey color 

I do not have a drawing of the tank. 

From: Jenkins, Mike 
sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 8:05 AM 
To: seiler, Richard 
SUbject: RE: 

Hi Richard, 

Here is the base information for the sugar tank. I have a call into Smith tanks and should have some exact details 
later this morning. 

Mike 

5000 gallon Vertical Com Syrup Tank made by Smith Tank of Tyler, TX 

Dimensions are approx. 84" ID x 90" OD x 25' tall. 
Estimated empty weight is 7000-8000 lbs. 

From: seiler, Richard 
sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 7:33 AM 
To: Jenkins, Mike 
SUbject: 

Good morning Mike, 
Do you happen to know the diameter of the sugar tank in Albany, I forgot to get it during our visit 
Richard 

9/14/2007
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jl NIf 
STATE OF WAIPtolE HOOO 111t PARCel LOCATIO"" ..AP 

3186/109	 11.816S.F 
0.2713 Ac 

(1-295 RAWP) 
, SEE NOTE " 

SEE PLAN REf 5 NOTESA--> 
1.	 OWNER Of RECORD H.P. HOOD &: SONS, tNC\ 500 RUTHERFORD AvENUE, BOST~, hlA 02129 

\ 95~~/1J7, LEASE DATED 8-1-67 BETYI£EN THE 
PORTLAND TERWINAL COWPANY AND H.P HOOO 
APIID SONS, INC\ 

\ 2 LOCUS IS SHOWN AS BLOCK 0 LOT 1 ON. THE OTY Of PORTLAND 
ASSESSORS lIlAP 66 

3	 BEARIPIIGS ARE BASED ON CONTROl POINTS fOUND AND USED 11>.1\ CON..lJNCTION "TH THE SUR't{Y ptRf<RhlED fOR PLAN REfERENCE 1\ 
4 THE LOCATION Of "OlD· ST. JAWES STREET AS SHOWN IS BASED ON 

TIES To THE SIDELINE AND CEPliTERLINE Of SAID STREET ON FILE 
\ 01947 Ac "TH THE Cln' Of PORTLAND'S ENGINEERIPliG DEPT 

\/L:,:~~O; 

'''' SEE NOTE 6 
~	 "OlD- ST. JAlIlES STREET ~AS DISCONTINUED -FOR HIGH~A Y 

PURPOSES- BY THE CTY COUNCIL Of THE CITY Of PORTLAND, WE 

,.\~. NIf 
~'{t.\ 

\ 
IN BOOK 6682 PAG£ 11. A PUBlIC EASEWENT WAY EXIST WITHIN 
THE L1"IITS Of THE LOCATION OF SAlD STREE1

'~ PORTLAND TERlIllNAL COMPANY 

6 PORTLAND TERhllttAL Cot.lPANY EPlilERED INTO AN uPliRECOROED LEASE 
AGREE"'EPIIT fOR DRlVE~AY PURPOSES DATED AuGUST I, 1967 WITH 
H.P. HOOD AND SONS, INC. THE AREA LABELED LEASE AREA IS SHOWN 

\ 
7	 THE 6' CHAIPII L1P11K FENCE ANO GUARDRAIL LOCATED WITHIN THE 

~ LEASED PREt.lISES AS DESCRIBED ABOvE (SEE PIIOT£ 6) VIOlATE 
SECTION 1 Of SAID LEASE (-IT IS HEREBY UPIIDERSTOOD AND AGREED 
THAT THE LEASH WAY NOT ERECT BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUcTURES 
UPON THE PREWISES HEREBY LEASED-) 

8 THE UPliDERGROUND TANK FILL PIPE IS LOCATED "THIN THE LEASED 
PRE"'ISES. THE LOCAnON Of THE TANK ITSELF IS UI>.IlC.NOWN 
AL1HOUQ-1 IT APPEARS THAT IT VIOlATES SECTION 1 Of SAlD LEASE 
(-n IS HEREBY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT THE LEASEE WAY NOT 
ERECT BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES UP~ THE PREWISES HEREBY 
LEASED-) 

9 REfERENCE IS WAOE TO THE THREE CONOITI~S Of THE PORTLAND 
TER",INAL COWPANY IN ITS DEED Of A 1'R1ANGULAR PARCEL TO H.P 
HOOD AND SONS, INC. IN BOOK 1725 PACE 49 

10	 REFEREPtoiCE IS IlIAOE TO LA'if1'ERS TITLE IPtoiSURAPtoiCE CORPORATION 
TITLE cOMlIllTlIlENT fiLE NO. 14002-P4 EfFECTIvE DATE 6-17-99CAR't{L ....(OWPANY 

~ICH HAS 

11	 REFERENCE 
SET FORTH 

~t'\

NOTE 

THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHO'M-l HAVE BEEN LOCATED 
fRot.l FIELD SURV{y IPtolfORIllATION APtrtO EXISTINC DRAWINCS. THE 
SURVE'1OR l.lAKES NO euARANTEES THAT THE uNDERGROUND 
uTILITIES SHO'Ml! Cot.lPRISE All SUCH UTiLITIES IN THE AREA, 
EITHER IN S£RVlC£ OR ABANDONED. THE SUR'r'[yQR FURlHER 
DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND uTILITIES SHOWN 
ARE IPtol THE EXACT LOCATION INDiCATED ALTHOUGH HE 00£5 
C[RTIF"Y THAT THE'" ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE 
FRot.I IPtolFORIlIATION AVAILABLE. THE SURVEYOR HAS PIlOT 
PH'l"SlCAll Y LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTIliTIES 

PLAPtoi REfEREPtoiCES 
LEGEND: 

1	 -ALTA/ACSi.l LAND TITLE SURvEY ON PARK AVENuE APtoiD ",ARSTON 7 a H.p . HOOO, INC PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION, lIllNOR SIT(IRON ROO 10 BE SET 
STREET PORTLAND, ",A1NE FOR CHALET SUSS[ INTERNATIONAL, INC'­ PLAPtoI" DATED 5-9-89 BY DUfRESNE-HENRY, SHEET 1 Of 1WONu"'EPtolT tooNO	 .fERTIFICATION TO: LAYN£RS TITLE INSURANCE CORPORATION
DATED DEC. 31, '993 REVISED 2-4-94 BY OWEN HASKELL, IPIIC<;> ­ HYDRAPtolT fLEET PIIATIONAL BAPIIK 

WAT[R VALVE AND H.P. H()(X) AND SONS, INC"
8 "~~A~ PART Of DOUGLAS FAR..... DATED FEB. 1910 BY E.C 

2 -PlAN Of PROPERTY IN PORTLAND, lIlAlNE WADE FOR GREATER
GAS VAL'([ PORTLAND COUPIICIL Of GO't{RN"'EPIITS PORTLAND BALE STATION SITE OWEPtoi HASKELL, INC. HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAN IS BASED ON,
UTILITY POLE 'It/GUY DATE 7-9-1974- BY HJ &: E.C .KJROAN - SURvEyORS 9 -CITY Of PORTLAND, WAIPII£, DEPARTWENT Of puBLIC 'M)RKS, APIID THE RESULT Of, AN ON THE GROUPIID fiELD SURvEY AND THATo WANHQl[ ST. JAWES STREET RELOCATION'-	 TO THE BEST Of OUR KPIIO't1n.EDGE, INFORWATlON AND BELIEf, IT 

SI!!!	 CATCH BASIPtol 3 a pLAPli Of LAND IN PORTLAND, lIlAINE FOR HUTCHINS TRANSPORTATION CONfORWS TO THE BOARD Of LICENSURE FOR PROfESSIONAL LAPtoiD 
SlGN CO. DATED 4-10-84- REVISED 2-25-85 BY OWEPtoi HASKELL, INC 10 -LAND TITLE SURVEY ON ST. JAWES STREET, PORTLAND, ",AlPII£, SURVEYORS STANDARDS fOR A CATEGORY II, CONDITION lI, SURVEY 
OVERHEAD WIRE WADE fOR ~_ G()()[)t,jAN AND SONS, INC: DATED APRIL 26, 1995 Yf'lTH THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS 
GRANrTE CURB .. 4 -",A1P11E STATE HIGHWAY CO"'WISSION RIGHT Of WAY ",AP STATE BY OWEPII HASKELL, INC. 
GUARD RAIL HIGHWAY ·295- PORTLAND CUW8ERLAND COUPIITY DAlt: WAY 1967 SHC 

1) PtoIO PIIEW DESCRIPTION ~ITTEPtoi 

2) PlIO ~ITTEN REPORICHAIPtol LINK FENCE FILE PlIO 3-185a fILED IN PLAPII BOOK 142 PAGE 10 11 "RIGHT Of .AY AND TRACK "'A?, PORTLAND TER"'INAL OPERATED 
[0(;[ Of PAVEWr:Nl	 BY THE PORTLAND TER",INAL Cot.lPANY V-1-A/l 3) IRONS NOT SET TO OATE 

5 -WAlNE STATE HIGHWAY COWlIllSSION RIGHT Of WAY "'AP STATE 
HIQ-!WAY -295- PORTLAND CUWBERLAND COUNTY DATE lIlAY '967 SHC 12. ·PLAN Of PROPERTY IPtoi PORTLAND, WAIPII£, BELONGING TO THE 
fiLE NO. 3-'65, fiLED IN PLAN BOOK 112 PAG£ 5' J.B. BROWN AND SONS CORP. AND THE HEIRS Of ST .o-iN SlIlITH­

BY E.C. ...IC:RDAN CO 
6 "PLANT ELECTRICAL SYSTEt.l FLOOD PLANS AND ONE LINE DIAGRAW- WlLlIAW C. SHIPPEPII, PLS PtoIO. 2118

1""""""1; I H.P. HOOD AND SONS ENC/PtoIEERING DEPT. DWO PlIO. 1970-F1 fILE NO. 81 
o 15' .30' 60' 120' 

BEEN REVIEWED BY THIS SURvEYOR 

IS WAD[ TO RESTRICTIONS, COVENAPtoiTS APtoiO CONDITIONS 
IN BOOK 1725, PAGE 49 

12/021991 PROPOS£D REfRIGERATED ADDITION ADD£D 
8/11/99 I P.O.B. .tr: DEED 1725/49 .. CERTIFICATE REVISED 

7/19/99 I UPDATED-BlDG-NOTES ADDED 

9/15/97ADOEDPROF"OSEDTAHKrNfORWATlO~1 

3/14/96	 REVISED CERTIFICATION 

LAND TITLE SURVEY 
ON 

PARK AVENUE, PORTLAND, ~AJNE 

WADE''''' 
H.P. HOOD & SONS, INC. 

349 PARK AVENUE. PORTLAND, MAlNE 

~ I. c~~~~~E~" (~S;-04" 
~ P1toPUIICllW.1..UIDSUIrYntl. 
Oro,", .TG Oot, Job No 

Trace JIW JAN.25,1!i!l6 96002P 

Check By Wes Sco", Drwg. ~o 

Book No. 7•• I" = 30' 
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I ..__~,. ~ ... _ ..,.-._.. _. ....~ 

I '! ...., t LAND L.EASE· . 

: .' ,~~~. mado th'. : :-"'Il0~.._..._~ ..":.:..~." ••. ~~ ~ ...:"~;.i..~~,a\i~ ..~_."."_, .. In the year
'. . I.·.. 

QUiCkel. hiindn4 anrb1::.t:¥..dwQn. tn cru~~1& betw~ ....r.Qniu.tJD~''':mlAldl.«iPMJXil.:: ......:...; 
G col'Jl'Olatlon duly CI&abI~ lly·law. htrvlnatcor eAPad tho R.s~fod,.and jJ.....:r."JlQOU~ ..B.P.Uf},,,.".lllg. , 
A,.,.c.o.rpc.u.!G\U1on:.d.I1.~-C.QtabJj,Dhad.;:bJr. ••la\t.;t}'.11ib".a.:plo.cIi2.;.at•.,bua1%iO~ ...ct._.....~;, 

,~6:~:~':;~{:;~~'-~~j~~:~~~-~:~:::::' . 
~t.th,.1bUroacJ, 1n.collll~all~ ¢._.lCIlts to'~ p.ld ~.CS ~~1J ~ be perlo~ ~l \bo..I.US9.fi 

· . hereby ~ UDto the Lu,u 'all thq,se ctNlll pZ~'alNate4 1n ·...:...~.~lUd •..~........"...:........
 
daeribeclllil/o!JO'\n; .... .. '•." .' .: ...., ...... \ ... ,,; :".' ._..:.• ,. '. ,.... ..... . .' ,
 

;...• , ..··1 '~ ~. 4 'CUWWJ) ~~o1·~.of· 1~¥ tor Q·~~i~~.·· 'B"1d "i&~ti~' ~ ..
 
s1tuat.ed, ~thOt-l.y: Of. can:l e.tt~Q,QQn'b t~ ~ho ~h03'l1. ~c1Q l~o Of laud.
 

· o~ th() naiJ.r.oail ,.uil.,1. '4-~' teor" :LOPl5 eQotorly an,:\ weotoi.J.y-, moaolu'od
 
, 4.1oNS 11» bO\lbher~ 811it) 1111G,' \>411ob 1:J 2" t00t 3QU~)ler1Y or' and ·'Psral.lal
 

':. l'l!th ~El noru.'1erJ~· sJ,.;\·o lino' ot .:land of·ttw RllUroPd. {'tho nOJ'tb~X'J~ 8~O 
· UnG.of $dd·),.Mel :ta OOQQ)U l'lit..'l·»)1o ·nOl'bhC)rlY·,~,(.\o line or 1m ot t.'ll,)

na:1~tld, tbo· t'081if)X'ly.:.o1do lino· ~6 O(f,:InOU' nth' thi) e&otorly D1do 112\9 or
 

·~ar~· Avenue:~ ~ho ~.e~J.y 1fl40 ~~Q '::1.$ At s:~t ~08 .~!>..~a14, nO:t".t!1Rr;
 
~ .~~~~. ,~~n~.?i;,,: ,..~~...,::: ;.,'.'.:': ;:::'::.~'~;' ;:::':~t~·X~·.· :':;:'. :~·j:::·::~J;;~~~~·::,:;:;r~.:~ ~;~~:~:~~ ".; r;~·~Y~ :~\::O}/ 
· :.:::.. . '.' .. ' SQ.td,.4i!~OQf$;toW$ ~ .t.~etab;Q .~Qc~~ns•. : ...' :-:::;:; ~ '.' ....< 
. ':..~: .. ,' ····Tiie: LOaaeo !\oNbY· aiet"~o'ti:to: ro':tmbl1roa('..tJIB· naurQIid··tOI' ta,.'(GS 
on Baitl land UOODGO(\ to ''tIl0 TlaU.road by t]\(t' S$~~ Qt· POlYC100d, r.:n!no·,

()V'~1' end abovo. 'tIDXOD paid by· tllG nauro&d ;lD .l~t, otQ1~n.3 .rJ.th fihe 1966
 
tax yoaX'".··.: .... ,.... " .:.' '0;,' ;','."y .~ : ~ .• :....•..•'.. .'.1; . "
 

I. ' .... I... : ••:.: ..... lot I r' :. , " .:; • ~', l. ":J 10 • '" ••••• :~ t... '.' ....:;. :0', I' " I~" ... I.. : •• 

I
C'., '" ",~I:""'r",,;" ';:':';'.•'.:p." 1"'" '. ,.•.• ~':~j'.. .' I';,. (' .~.;. !·,·1·\ .: .•~ "';.; ~: ., ~. I ..~ ...; \. '.1 i:·i ~.~ ,~, l~I'lll ...i'it• 

.::."7i'i:~~ii~T;:~:~1:~:i:d2~tQ:::~Sl:~~:~L··: :..:~.r.• 
. .... ;.' '.' . :'~""~"'.' ". '.J.' ··J.':':I~:'·" .~I. "ft''''' ;'. i6t·V·."·W Iha1l tbwc Wltil 

•• J. ·'I1lot&rmoithls.JsiJllr.1WA_~~-· tp'f.'"-rA~ ...,.,,~:t.J _ . ~'.. . 
• I. It''=. I • • v.;. ., •.• ...... • .·.f~. '(61\\
I~I\~~ oy cJthat' PUl)' .bY 'wrl1tel\ ·police. to 'bo llven.to tho .~. ~y a~ least ".N'~1f,ll/·" "1',/.:..,......_ .........
 

da",prior"101had..;'.~unnill.tJop::· ..•. '.' .... '=}' I:!' .•' ••••'::.. .,'.• : •• ~" .': ',' ..••. ,,' ':,
 

I It b ht~ohy undmtoOd ~cf~~:~a.t ~~,~~~~~~~,~~, ..~: 0thU.~~~~~~ 
.' ~~ ~pon.' chs P~ ~':~~iJ~~:~~.:t~~ ....·~t. ....·_..· :"\'"..·:·~~~· ::..·7' ·"""· 

• • ', \1 ·.h'· "1'rL'l;"",t,' \' • ;'\..' 1 0 • r' ••• ." •••• ~,_ •• ~ \ ". ,: ., ',Ii' , t,", """, , ,,"," , ..
 
.;....•.-:l':"'~.~.: ...~.:~~.•~••I':I·~~.f.:·:··~of'·'/.·!: ...~!..=':-':'l\·r.W~J.. !ITt: '. 1:'~~Jlr-"~ll'l" ,,\:~,~·t '::' 'r
 • 

1:
•. .' .. 'iI" ·s··~d...1.qrc,hj~'ia~7,~~,~1. l". • \.~ ~J.t· .ooIt\iDol=~..I,n4.;,"tQGn

'; .' I.' ",:.: I!'::.r. ,.... :I:';f..r~,~~'" "':~·.tii7id.y. I ,~, .•...•... ,.,',•. OIl" ...~. • ""...t· 

J).~D.; ... .. .'. ~~. ~W...·.~zs.r~·.i.~,.,I .., . 
.:. '.' '. • , .... " '. ~... ,~:!O:!,~ , .., ~'i":;'~.~ ",~·OI·thb •.(aAd 

i :. d~)"of,;_,;..."~_~"N ..\:M¥Y'''.._ " :~- :•• ~~•. L'_T~ ~.". , -L.1Co 
." 'pro rata tor ~ IbNtai periocl) ·i.·~O~1 ~~'ol ~ reo~ to ~~~~ ~,~I'" ~~ •~ 0 .~Afl!It" 0: 

hutoI"~ Co tho ~'JO!,b1CJl.~~ ~ ~vo.~~. ~,.~,r~~,,;~, ~.~y. ..~. ~ lAel ~ 
. .. .~ .. ·h··'· .. .;l.' i.:i::;.. 'ma.;;'~ vaJ.I.o,·lor·-or·JA ~F~'cil N1)'.bu1ldl~:.or.I~l!U .. ~ ~or llIatc. 
. • Jlle,QtI w 1"09~ ,.~ ~. .#. ;,' f~•.¥. \ ....... ,~: .~ ~T..·;;'~r~ ~ .....qllJlb teuo 
':1' ... ' ~~llc4 "Pon:~.boJ.~A~~«·~y'::.•~:~1,.'" \tI" ~~~~.ttMi,;;;;6;'~r·obJteal 
• " ,)..'~1'bo.~~ 1b,\~.DO& wt~,: . '~"" ~;.l~I" ·· ..:".·.,.~·!.t.. ..1 '-:":'bt '__\,-: (U"") . 
~ .'. \ IlOr ... (ah ~.~ to 111 p!accd •• \OP of lall WMMOf•• 1hO ;aay. aC4t...... 'fog: UI/oYNtI.I JIIgJA

I . ~ .• 'I) . " " ....; .. ' •..•.... . • '0' "" * each dcczu of e:uiva Oil curve) 
r . :" tho uuat rail 01 ex .traI&h' portl. 01 ~.•(Cl~.~~~ om·~~·(.)···R ....-:.I..~. "'the _L•. clPranco: ,: iihb\"tI .:. . .• iv.~ly-l\Vo tiCt (ftT'~ tbit pluia 01 the .toPl9f ~.:-;-¥- co ~vo 
I " • 0: ~. • "lpICO. r . =il. .' . ,. . '.. .\,.1:.1 '"01 ~ Obll,f~ ut tho RaIlia.d AIM1 -.I .. .. r~~olualthall 110 ~. ....., ~ 'Yri~ .AY!l'¥"'.ly. \'.' ." . .
 
:: ~. '.. ·/Jl\iaiioi wkh ~LlcqI. ~tI~ ~o' ~C!~. ~ or ~1~ ahal.~.~.~ .~r ~ 0.& any b~t OW".II&Ch.
 
i' . ., -tr.aok.,'WlthollC. le;pI&'&t.e ~t.~ ~.tJ'e 1&111"•. '. :.: ,-.(. r' ~~ :~:I'I ',•• ,.'o!. I' JI ,u,..•• :'.1. II
f '.. . "'/.~: .,. ~,' '.' :.. r,:".,>.:.~ ..: >. : ':.. f't: ; .. : .. ' 

.'. 
\ 

12-08-1999 11.61AM FRGI OEN HASKELL, l~. 2a7n4aill 

'·r~·;':··· --. ,.;.... . .':;{};.' ',,~\~: ... ':i~:mnlmrmM'llMfi' 
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•+. &id LcsIeo ~.nQ ~d 111m, \0 tNo ~pon ltle1f .11 risk Df loa 117 lira .iId noltbDr \I nor any pcr.on
:. . • . .'. . '," , '. . . vehiole 
~laimlnl w.,I~ .b.ll hll.~ or III.~, ~y d~ u~.~ h1~ad ~or_·,,!,Y,.damfIo.\0 ~X •."':'':'':......7....."/.........'';'.
 

" ,,: :::::••• ~ \..; 1IJ1)' put or wblcl, ~ ClG ~d t~ Ia"a.'aueliot 10 atlY plOpotly ItofOd tl\ or on
vehiclo . . ~~ . .... . 

"Id _ "" _ .._~ ar OIl talc!·Icitcd land. r,. fi:re>. hoWeY\.<' Qullld; qd '\I&'thor cown:antl 
and lite" '10 ~y. the ~ aad mr,'Ie ~t~ aD'[ .~.... mAy ~e or Lo ~II Cot deatb, 
Inj\ll)', tou or 'djm.op. buW4lYU eau&oI!, 10 dIa Leaec or to tt. lllIlp~ or Fo~rty Nld/or' to amplofllOl or 
proporty '01 ehG l\allroad .and/w to otl~. pu»rq: or ~lr ~Jl'rlY 011 or In'COII~~U~ with aJ~.uso IIl1el OCCIIpA° 
lioll 01 IlUd lcaaacl -land. .' '. . . . . -.' ...... , ..';' .•I 

S. $alli~' f~ 'b~i'~l\anu Nul 'POOl IJ~ i1 wUilallow·no·od~~·.Pl1lli~ ~ ~corQ' ;....rcl~ndl~ 
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APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FROM SITE PLAN REVIEW
 

'. J 

Applicant	 Application Date 
,j 

....,,1 'i'" ~ . 

Applicant's Mailing Address	 Project NamelDescription 

, 
, y ~. 

Consultant!Agent/Phone Number Address of Proposed Site 

CBL: i... :
~~":-'-'~-'---------

Description of Proposed Development: 
4. 1; r. ,.\,' 

V.	 \.. .'.( ,.	 ,-~..J! f' .,.' 

Please Attach SketchIPlan ofProposallDevelopment 

Criteria for Exemptions:
 

See Section 14-523 (4) on back side ofform
 

a)	 Within Existing Structures; No New Buildings, 

Demolitions or Additions 

b)	 Footprint Increase Less Than 500 Sq. Ft. 

c)	 No New Curb Cuts, Driveways, Parking Areas 

d)	 Curbs and Sidewalks in Sound Condition/Comply 

with ADA 

I
/

I 

e)	 No Additional Parking/ No Traff~ Incr~ase 
I 
f 

,
/ ,...-, . 

f) No Stonnwater Problems 

I
II 

' 
" 
1­

.. -.­
---. ~.---. 

Applicant's Assessment 
(Yes, No, N/A) 

PlaonJog Office 
Use Only 

I 

.; 
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, I 

I , 
i 
I 

] I 
I 
i 
I 

I
.1--..1 

1\ 
-

V 
y/ 

V' 

,/ 

'r 

g)	 Sufficient Property Screening 

h)	 Adequate Utilities 



CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE
 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
 

APPEAL AGENDA 

The Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on Thursday, October 18,2007 at 6:30 p.m. on the second floor,
 
Room 209, City Hall, 389 Congress Street, Portland, Maine to hear the following appeals:
 

To: City Clerk
 
From: Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator
 
Date: October 19, 2007
 
RE: Action taken by the Zoning Board of Appeals on October 18, 2007.
 

The meeting was called to order at 6:33pm. 

Roll call as follows:
 
Members Present: Philip Saucier (acting chair), Peter Coyne (acting secretary), Gordon Smith, Kate Knox, Jill Hunter and
 
Peter Thornton.
 
Members Absent: David Dore.
 

1. . New Business: 
A. Practical Difficulty Variance Appeal:
 
133-135 Commonwealth Drive. James & Joan Noble. owner Tax Map #300 Block F Lot #011 in
 
the R-3 Zone. The Appellant is seeking a Practical Difficulty Variance Appeal under section 14­

90 (d) (2) of the City of Portland Zoning Ordinance. Appellant is requesting a seventeen foot
 
rear yaId set back instead of the required twenty-five foot rear yard set back, for the proposed 14'
 
x 20' detached garage. The eight foot set back reduction would allow the appellant to have
 
enough space between the garage and the existing entry for possible future wheelchair access.
 
Representing the Appeal are the owners. Board voted 5-1 and granted the Practical Difficulty
 
Variance Appeal.
 

B. Practical Difficulty Variance Appeal:
 
339-359 Park Avenue. HP Hood. LLC. owner Tax Map #066 Block D Lot #001 and 006 in the
 
1M Zone. The Appellant is seeking a Practical Difficulty Variance Appeal under section 14-250
 
(d) of the City ofPortland Zoning Ordinance. Appellant is requesting a side yard set back of five
 
feet four inches instead of the required twenty-five feet, for the 10' x 13 '9" concrete pad that the
 
proposed sugar tank will be erected on. Representing the Appeal is Christopher L. Vaniotis of
 
Bernstein Shur, and Michael Jenkins, Engineering Manager for HP Hood, LLC. Board voted
 
5-0 and granted the Practical Difficulty Variance Appeal.
 

2. Other Business: None 

3. Adjournment: 7:14pm 

Enclosure: 
Agenda of October 18, 2007 
Copy of Board's Decision 
CC: Joseph Gray, City Manager 
Alex Jaegerman, Planning Department 
Lee Urban, Planning & Development Director 
TJ Martzial, Housing & Neighborhood Services 



~1lJl-D4aei.i.ado - RE: HP H()od 

From: "Dan Burne" <dan@beckerstructural.com>
 
To: "'Ann Machado'" <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>
 
Date: 9/26/2007 2:29:45 PM
 
Subject: RE: HP Hood
 

Thank you Ann. The tank is a 21' high tankthat sets on a 4' high skirt for 
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
 
(p) 207 879. 1838w 

(f) 207. 879. 1822 

--Original Message--­
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
 
though that the tank is 21 1 high. Is it 21' high or 25'? Also, I just
 
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
 
Associate ­
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



rage 1 01 1 

Seiler, Richard 

From: Jenkins, Mike 

Sent: Friday, September 14, 200712:55 PM 

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

Hi Richarq, 

Here is the base information for the sugar tank. I have a call into Smith tanks and should have some exact details 
later this morning. 

Mike 

5000 gallon Venital Com Syrup Tank made by Smith Tank of Tyler, TX 

Dimensions are approx. 84" ill x 90" OD X 25' tall. 
Estimated empty weight is 7000-8000 lbs. 

From: seiler, Richard 
sent: Thursday, June 14, 20077:33 AM 
To: Jenkins, Mike 
SUbject: 

Good morning Mike, 
Do you happen to know the diameter of the sugar tank in Albany, I forgot to get it during our visit 
Richard 

Q/14/?007 
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NOTES 

1.	 O'/IH[R IE II(CQAO: H.P. HOOD " SONS. lie 
~ RuMRfCftD A~. eoSTOf\I. VA 02129 

it	 ~"""" 
9!t~/137. LEASt DAltO 11-1-87 9(TlI(~ THE\(:Y " 
POR1\.AHO TtRllRHAl CCliIPAHT AND H.P. HOOD.. -----~ -',	 NtD SONS, tiC. 

2.	 lOCUS IS SH~ AS 8l00c 0 lOT 1 QtiI THE OlY r:Jr ~lLUI) 
ASSE550R5 WAP 115 

3.	 BURflIGS Nff. BASED ON COI'llROl.. POINTS FOUND AND U5(O .. 
COUH:1IOH .TI1 1H[ SURYEY P£RrCRIIEO rOll PtA/< 1I(r!1I(1lC( I. 

4.	 1M.: LOCATlON or -OlD- ST• ..IAM[S SlREET AS SHOWN IS BASED ON 
1'1[5 TO THE SlD£ut€ o\N) COI1EM.lNE or SAlO sTREET QtiI FI.E 
'lint lt1[ OTY ~ PORTlANO'S ENQNEtItlMC [)[Pl. 

~. -0..0" St. JAW[S STRUT "AS O~T'HJ£D ·f'OR HOi••T 
PURPOSES· BY nc: elY COJNCl. Of THE OTY 01 PORTtANO. WE. 
'" 8OOfC' M82 PACE 11. A PUEl.JC EA5[W£Nl WAY £lOST 'MTH,.. 
THE UIlITS IE 1H[ LOC'nON IE SAID STR[tT 

6.	 _....- TE_AL ClU'ANY £IlTER[D ..TO AN UNl{CORIJ(O LE'SE 
ACMnIDIT rOR DRt>.K."Y PURPOSES DAn:D "uGuST I. 19157 1IIITH
H.P. HOOD AND SONs. 1IlC. THE -., LA/IELEO LE'SE _. IS _. 

7.	 1lf[,' 01,Mrf LMK f'tlrta AICJ GUARDRAIl LOCArro Wl'lHN lH( 

LEASED PREYISES '5 OESCIlIIlEO NllJVE (SEE NOTE 6) _AT[
SECTION , t7 SAID LUS( fiT 15 H[REBY UND£RSTOOD Nfl) AGRE[D 
THAT THE L[A5[E WAY NOT [RECT aJl.DN;5 OR OTHER STRUC1\JI'[S 
UPON THE PlI(YISES HERE"'" LE.SEO"j 

I	 THE UNDERCROlNJ TAMC ru. PtP[ IS \.0CA1'[0 .'MH THE L[ASED 
PlI(l/ISES. THE LDCA...... IE THE ,_ I1snr IS_. 
AL 1HOJCH IT _AIlS TH.T IT "'Ql'TES SlcnON 1 IE SAIl LEASE 
("n IS HE:MBY l.MX1tSTOCI> AIC) ACR[[D THAT THE: L(AS£( WAY NOT 
£RECT .....~ eI' oMR STRUCTURES !..PaN 'THE ~SES HEMBY 
L£ASEO"). 

I.	 RD'£R[MC[ 1$ WADE TO 'THE lHA(E COtOllJOttS t7 Tt£ PORnANJ 
T[........... cowPAHY • ITS DEED or A TRlAHCtA.AR PARCf:L TO H.P. 
HDCO NIO sews, INC.. IN EIOOIC 172' pM;£, ••N,.,. 

CAR\EL CtAFANv '0.	 REF[1IOtC( tS Wo\I][ TO LAWYERS nn.E ttSlltAHC( CCRPORATKIl 
n'llE CCIIAIl1\lon ru NO. 14002-P4 [rr[CTM: OAT[ 8-'7-99 
-..c:w HAS IEtN REW:'I[tJ BY TH5 SUR>.KYOR. 

11.	 R[r[R[NC£ 
SET fORTH 

NOTE: 
l'H( lJIrC)ERCROUtfO U1lJ1I£S SHOM\I HA'tI[ ..EJt LOCA1£0r_ nno SUlMY ....CAII.TO< _ [llISllHC DR.-.<;s. THE 
SlJllN(lOI VAJ[[S NO CUMANl£ES THAl TH( t..INDOtCRtJJM)uro1l[$ _ CllIlI'tII!( ALL SUCH UlW..tlO .. lit[ _ .. 

[IMR Ie SERw::E CI' A8AHDON[Q. 'ftoI[ 51.M'\1(YDR F'URlt"I[A 
00(5 HOT .NtRANT TH'" lt1[ lJND['R(ItOUNO U1lJTI[$ ~ 
_	 .. 1H£ EXACT LOCATION 1IClICAl[l) ALTHOOCH HE OOES 
C[R1lf'Y THAT TH[Y Aft[ LOCA1[O AS Aea.-Amy AS POSS8.£ 
f'R'C»lI WORWATICH A........AIk.£. l'H( Sl.JlN[YOR HAS NOl 
PtfYSICAlly lOCAtm not[ t.NJ[RGRCJ....c uTIJTI[S. 
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I I ji I. PILES SHAU BE 4 1/2" 0.0. (3 1/2" I.D.
If 

! I ~C~eMrf~ft? 
\ \	 PU.CEMENT SHALL BE OBSFRIIED +; : SUBftKr FIELD REPORT OF AS BUILT 

OIGINEER + OWNER. T£!>T GROUTl Jl_., __ ~_~ J SPfCS. 
2. EP- INDICATES EIrIBEJ) PLATE, SEE D£'.AIL 

cotIcRm NOTES 

\- SIKN1..EX lA AT 
AOJIrC£NT 
CONCRE1f'­

1.	 THE NOTES ON THESE: DRAWINGS ARE NOT INTENDCD 1lJ ~ r.	 STRUCTURAL srm. FABRICATION. ER«:T1ON, AND CONNUmON D£SIGN SHILL 1. CONCRfTE WORK SHAll. CONFORM TO ~CI frIANUAL OF CONCR£1f' PRACTTCE~ 
SP&;JFlCATIONS. SEE SPECIFlCATIONS FOR RCQUfRDI£NTS IN ADOIT1ON TO CONF'ORIJ TO AJSC "SPECIFICATION FOR THE DESIGN FABRICAT1ON, AND ERECT10N LATEST EDITTON. THIS PU8UCATJON IS AVAILABLE THROUGH THE Afr/£RICAN
GENFRAL NOTES. INCONS/S1FNCIES lJf:TWE:EN THCS£ DRAWINGS AND THE OF smucTIJRAL STffL· 9TH EDITION. NolO THE "cODE OF STANDARO PRACTICE. CONCRf:1f' INSTTTVTF (248) 848-J800.
SP£CIF1CA11ONS SHALL BE 8ROUGHr ro THE ArT£NTJON OF THE ENGINEER	 1117LA~T EDITION.PRIOR TO PROCfE)ING Wffl{ THE AFrrCTrn PORTION OF THE 1tORK.	 Wft7V2.	 AU. CO~ SHM1. 1'4\£ A 28-DAY COfrfPRE.SSNC STR£NGTH OF 3,000 PSI. 

2.	 S1RUCTURAL STm: S7rn. PLATES. SHAPfS, ANT> sms. CONFORfrI TO ASTlI A.J8 U.N.O. ADDITIONAl.. CONCRE:TF frII'X PE:RFORIiIANCE Il4TA INCLUDING AIR
2.	 AJ.1.. DIIENSIONS. EXIST1NG CONDIT1ONS, AND AS-BUILT CONDfT1ONS JI/JST UM.E'SS NOm> OTHERWISE (U.N.O.). S11iUCTURAL S1f'EL SHAPES DESlCNAm> ON CONTENT. WA1f'R-CEfrIENT RATIO, AI.~ CONTENT. AGCRECATE SIZE, SLUMP. E:TC. 

8£ I,£RIF7ED IN THE F7ELD. ANY DfSCREPANCIES SHAL1. B£ BROUGHr TO THE HAS BEEN INCLUDED IN THE PROJECT SF£ClF1CATION5. SEE THE SPECIF7CAnONSTHE: DRAWINGS FOR WlDC-FLANGE SECTIONS: ASTfrI A992 (ASTlI ,4572 GRADE 50
 
AFFECmJ PART OF THE MJRK. rmH SPf'CIAL REOUIROIENTS P£R AISC IT:CHNICAL BULLETTN I.J DAm> frlARCH.
 
ATTVITION OF THE STRUCTURAL £NGfNffR BEFORE PROCEEOING wrrH THE: FOR ADDITIONAL. REQUIfNENTS. 

1997). J.	 CONCReTE SHAll. NOT BE PLACED IN ~1f'R•
.3.	 THE: STRUCTURE: IS DESIGN£D TO B£ SELF SUPPORTfNG AND STNJL£ OM. Y AFTfR THE: 

ST1WCTtJRAL IWlm( CONTAlN£D IN THE S- DRAWINGS IS COAIPl£m>. "IS TNf ~. WHERE: Wfl.DING IS INDICATED. ~ WELDING SHALL C'ONFOfN TO AIl'S D1.1­4.	 REINFORCING 8NIS SHAU. CONFORM TO ASTlI A815 GRADe 60 DE:F"ORI/ED BARSLATE'ST EDIT1ON. ELECTRODE'S SHALL 8£ CONFORfrI 1lJ AItS A5. 1 aoxx SE:Rf£SC~roR'S SO/.E RESPONSIBIUTY ro Df:T£RMINE £Ra:1JON PROC£DUFIES AND	 AND SHALL BE DETAJI.£D. FABRICATfD ANO PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WfTH ACt 
SEQUENCE 10 INSURf THE SNUY OF THE BUILDING AND fTS COItIPON£NTS DURING WITH PROPER ROD TO PRODUCE OPT7frIUfrI waD (LOW HYDROGEN). 3'''. LATEST EDmON.

~CTION. mrs INCLUDES THE ADOmON OF NECESSARY SHORING. SHEETING,
 
TEMPORARY BRACING, Gf/YS OR T1£.DOWNS. SUCH /JIATF:RIAL SHALl. REt.lAJN THE 5. frllNiMUfr/ CONCRETE PROTR:TM: CO'v£R1NG FOR RE:lNF'ORC£UfNT, UNLESS
 
PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR AFTVi COItIPI..£TION OF THE PROJECT. D£S!GN LQ4QS NOTED OTHERWISE. SHALL 8£ AS ~OWS:
 

4.	 ~C1'IONS AND IXTAILS SHOWN ON ANY STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS SHALL 8£ r.	 BUILDING COOC: A) SURFACa Q4ST AGAINST 4ND PERttIANeflLY IN CONTACT wrTH f:ARTH, J.O" 
C~ ~ FUR SN/LNl CONDfTlONS AS OflF:RNINED BY THE	 INTf:RNA T10NAL 8U1LDINC CODE. 2003 EDmON S) FORfr/£D SURFACES IN CCIVTACT It7TH EARTH OR EXPOS£D ro Itf'ATHER
ST1WCTURAL £NGfN£ER. THE: STRUCTURAL ENGINEER RfS~ THE RIGHT ASCE 7-02 frllNllJUfrI DESIGN LOADS F'OR BUILDINGS /7 BARS: 2"TO INTeRPRET DCTAILS ro ADDRESS OTHER PffOJECT CONDITIONS.	 AND OTHER ST1WCTlJRES. 

6.	 WELDING OF RElHFORC£frIENT IS NOT PERttHTTED.:5.	 THE: cr:JNT1MCTOR SHAU. SUBtHT COIIPt.ETE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ALL PAHTS OF 2. D£SIGN TANK LQAOS 
THE ~ INCLUDING DESCRfP170N OF SHORING, AND CONST1?UCTTON frlETHODS TANK SELF Wf:/GHT: IJOOO LBS. 7.	 FOR ALI.. oPENINGS IN CONCRETF PROVIDE SUPPLEfrlfNTAL RElNroRCINC AROUNDAND SF:QU£NCING WHERE APPUCNlL£. NO PERFORfrIANCE OF THE: WORK TANK CAPACITY: 72000 LBS. OPENING AS SHOWN ON THE CONTI1ACT DOCUfriENTS TYPICAL DETAILSINCLUDING, BUT NOT UMTW TO, DE1tIOLIT1ON OF EXlSnNG STRUCTURE. OR
 
rABRtCAT10N OR ER£CT1ON OF NEW STRUCTIJRJ4L ELEM£NTS, SHAU. COfrItIENCE 3. DESIGN WIND LOAD:
 
WITHOUT R£\Irf"W OF THE SHOP DRAWINGS BY THE STRUCTVRAL ENGINEER. BASIC wrND SP£ED: 100 frlPH
 
SUBItIIT ONE COPY AND ONE SEPIA. COPY WIU 8£ REVIEWED AND SEPIA It'fLL 8£ WIND LOAD IfriPORTANCE FACTOR (Iw): 1.00
 
RETURNED. FOR SHOP DRAWINGS AND SU8IJfTTALS RRJUIRED. RffTRfNCE THE
 WIND EXPOSURf: 8
PROJECT SPEClF1CATIONS. DIRECTIONALITY FACTOR (Kd): ,95 

FORCE COE1'F1C/ENT (ef): .555.	 AU APPI.JCABl.E FUJERAL. STA1f', AND frIUNICtPAL RECUtATIONS SHALL 8C 
FOlLOWED. INCLUDINC THE Ff:D£RAL DEPARTfrIOIT OF LABOR OCCUPAOONAL of.	 DESIGN SElSNIC LOADS:SAFf.7Y AND HEALTH ACT. COltPONENT IfriPORTNACE FACTOR (lp): r.o 

4W'P£D SP€CT1tfL RESPONSC ACCELERATION: ~: 0.J697.	 IN ACCORDANCE 'MTH 17'E INTfRNAT70NAL BUILDING CODE (200J £DmoN. SCCT10N SElSIJIC SlIT: CLASS: 0
1704. I), A STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSP£:CTIONS IS R£QUIRf1) AS A CONDITION F7)R SPECT1tfL RESPONSE CDEFrlCIENT: 50S: 0.371 
PERfrI" ISSUANcr BY THE LOC4L. CODe 0FFICtAJ.... THIS STATaIENT SHALL INCLUDE A COfrIPONO{T AfrIPUF7CAnON FACTOR (Ap): 2.5COfrIPLETF UST OF /JIA1E"R'4LS AND It'ORK REQUIRING SJl'[CIAL INSPECT1ON5. THE COfrlPONfNT RESPONSE frlODlf1CATION FACTOR (Rp): 2.5INSPeCTIONS 10 8£ PfRFORfrIED AND A LIST OF THE INDMDUALS. APPROVED
 
AGENCIES AND F1Rfr1S INTENDED TO BE R€TAlN£D FOR CONOUCnNG SUCH
 
INSPECTIONS.
 

8.	 RfFERENCE THE PROJECT SPECIFlCAT10NS FOR AU. TFS71NG Rf:QUIROI£NTS. 

",IS C'JlA'IItfNC IS M "S171UIIOlT (T SEIMCE A"iD "\HAlL ~JN "HE P'II'GPOfTY 
or 8ECf(fR STRU'::TI1R:14J D'IGt'*-1.~!NC. IT SHIoLL !'lUI 1£ R!PROO(Jt:aJ. COPIED. 
LOIr OR OISPOSro QF DlRf?_1L Y OR lNORE.t~nY ftItOR USED ,r-m AM' PURPOSf: 
:JTffCR rHA,\1 I7)R WHICH rr IS SN:cvr..AI.l y fi.~S.~D AN(I "'f.~:i' RE Qrri.MNf1)
re' scC¥.m 5"f7\UCrIJRAI. DVC;!NffHS iNC. ON r.-::»IPLfr.(Jf'.' OF WCWK, ,,.- R£QUfSJU) 
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SPE'cs, 
2. 0'- INDICA/£S EMBED PlA7E; Sff D£".A.t THIS ~	 t. 

~/tQra 
I/(} CCINNCl::nON D£SI(;N SHALL I. CONCRETE __ SHAU crJNFORII ro _ OF CONCRET£ ~~CI 

f:SIGN r/oBRlCAllON. AI/{) E1I£CT1ON LA1EST E1JfTION. THiS PIJfII1CMtON IS "VAILAaE TIfROUGH THE AM£RtCAN	 TANK. -r (Sa ~Al11UII£R , '!:ODE' OF STANDARD PfW:TICf: CONCR£TF INSTTTlIT[ (248) M8-JIKJO. F'OII .¢o'f. .lIlrD)- ­
I 1/7 E:. W. TOP AND BlJTTOj/ 

2. ALL CCNCR£TF SHIiI..L 144\£" 2fJ-OAY C!OW'Il£SSI\£ S1I/£NG1Ii OF J,ooo PSI.	 ·....N.D. kv'DilIeD /lLATE: 
Wf) BARS, CONFDRlI 1r) AS1JI ,UII /J.N.o. NJOmONAL CONCR£7F IIIX I'£RroRl/ANCE QAT" INCLUDING .wi 
\oIL S/£EL SIW'ES D61CHATED ON CCNTENr. IlI101Of-cEl6ff ""no, AIR CONTfNT; _~/£ SIZE. SLUII/P, £Te. 
STII A!192 (A5ni A572 GIWJ£ 50 HAS I1EIN INCUIOED IN THE: 1'IlOXCT SF£C/F1CATIONS. Sff THE S1'ff:IF1CATIONS 
C4L 8UU.ET7N P 014/£0 1.W1CH, FOIl A/)(){ff()NAL ~ 

J.	 CONCR£TE 5HALL NOT BE PlACED IN MM7l7f. 
~ COIoIFOfN 1r) AII'S' 01. 1­
~ ro AIlS As., FJr))O( SERIES 4. ·1tEINFORCJNG /JARS 5HALL CONFDINI ro AsnI Mltif _ 10 DEFf)R1Ef) lJARS 

~ (LDW HYOROC;EN). iWO SHALL BC DCTM..ED, r_TtIJ No/() PlAC£D 1/1 ~ 'IIIf1H ACr 
.J IS, LATFST EDmoN. 

So	 IIItNIIIUII CCfoICR£/£ PRU/£CTM ~ FOIl RDNFDRCEJIENT, IJNI.ESS
 
NOW 01HE1llllS£. SHAlL BE AS r.JLLOWS:
 

, AJ SUlf'"ACa' CAST _ AHD PC1fItiIWfNTl.Y 1/1 CQNTACT WTH ENrTI/, J.O' 

'LDINGS II) roRII£D SUlffACa' IN CCNTACT WTH ~ OR EXPOSED 1r) 1lrA7IIER 
.	 /7 BARS: 2' 

/I,	 WF1..DINO OF IfF1Nf"OI!C(M£J IS NOT POftIrffJJ. 

7.	 fOR ALL OPOIINGS. IN CONCRFTF P/lOlllDE Sl.IPPI.DIENTJI ReNroRCING AROUNO
 
O/'OIIHG. AS SHOWN ON THE COHTTW:T OOCV~ ~ WM.S
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